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The Jewish Agency for Palestine 
New York Office: SUITE 708, 41 EAST 42ND ST., NEW YORK 17, N. Y. • MUrray Hill 2-5967 

Washington Office 
l 720 SIXTEENTII ST., N. W. November 9, 1943 

Michigan 4480 

Dr. Abba Hillel Silver, 
The Temple, 
Cleveland, Ohio 

Dear Dr. Silver: 

I have your letter of November 5th. To begin with, I should 
like to put you straight on the facts. 

I met with Judge Rosenman last week for the purpose of se­
curing his help in connection with my priority for Falestine. He 
had offeied s~ch help some time ago. When we met, however, he was 
anxious to discuss some of our problems, which we did. I do not 
see what possible harm was done by discussing them nor how I could 
avoid such discussion, once the issue was raised by him. If I had 
thought that this was 11 unila.teral" activity, I would not report 
thereon nor would I send you a minute of the conversation. Such 
mutual information, I think, ought t~ be considered quite useful. 

As for Congressman Bloom, I told you that he had asked me 
to give him a draft of a memorandum which he desired to submit, in 
his o·wn name, to the son of Ibn Saud. You will recall that I had 
discussed this with you and you had agreed that it would be useful. 
Ibn Saud's son was in Washington last week arid 1s about to leave 
for London. It was therefore deemed urgent that the draft be given 
to Mr. Bloom. The memorandum itself was prepared by Mr. Lourie and 
corrected by you. 

So much for the facts. 

Since you have raised the question, I think it would be 
useful to have some clarity on the subject. You seem to be under 
the impression that every conversation in Washington constitutes a 
state affair. I think that everyone of us, having developed friend­
ships and acquaintances in Washington, should endeavor, as often as 
they can get access, to meet with these people even if Zionism is not 
always the subject of discussion. The fault, I am afraid, is not 
that these people are seen too often, but too little. Their memories 
are not v.ry enduring. It is quite another matter when these people 
are met officially for some specific purpose resulting from previous 
~iscussion and decision of our committee when it 1s definitely de-
termined who should be seen and by whom. In the latter category, I 
am afraid, that your visit to Lord Halifax is a case in point. Such 
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an audience certainly should have been discussed in advance a!a 
determined upon. I am not questioning the wisdom of seeing him 
alone although I venture to say that you shJ~ld have given con­
sideretion to the continuity of our association with him both on 
the part of Dr. Wise and myself. But certainly, whatever th de­
cision, it shoula have been taken in advance and in consultation 
with us. 

There is another difficulty which is inherent in t h long 
intervals between your v1s1t to New York and Washington. It is a 
very serious problem anl the sooner you will face it, the better 
it will be for all of us and the less friction there is likely to 
be. It is not a question of "jurisdiction" or in keeping with 
arrangements. For my part, I am scrupulously trying to avoid any­
thing that might give the impression of 11 independent 11 action. 
Ev erything I do or say is part of the record before and after the 
event. With the best of good will, i t is not possible everytime 

,10 

a situation arises to phone to Cleveland to ascertain your views 
on the subject. 

I do not want to prolong this letter unnecessarily. But 
if we had adhered to the arrangements of meeting at least once 
every two weeks (and that is very little) to outline a program or 
action such a situation w uld not arise. Even then it may be ne­
cessary for you or Dr. Wise or myself to u part occasi©nally from 
the course of action decided upon if the exigencies of the mom r.t 
r equire it. There must be sufficient mutual confidence to realize 
that none of us is 11 r un"1 ing 11 t see people just for the pleasure of 
seeing them. 

I have no objection to your bringin up the matter before 
the Executive Committee altho gh I fail to see wh t useful purpose 
it will serve. We have problems far more serious ihan this seem1n 
"jurisdictional dlspute. 11 I eug6 eat, that as arranged, you, Wise, 
Lipsky, }ontor, We1sgal and I meet next Monday morning to thrash 
this business out. If we cannot find a mod~ satisfactory to all, 
~f course, there is no other alternative than submitting the whole 
question to the Executive Committee. I personally would regard it 
very regrettable. 

I am sending a copy of this letter to Messrs. Monter and 
ieiagal. ,.. 

With kind regarus, 
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Meyer Weiegal, Esq. 
Jewish Agency for Palestine 
342 Madison Avenue 
New York City 

Dear Meyer, 

Grosvener House 
Park Lane, W. 1. 

-

30th January, 1944 

I am now ten days here. The flight was very short and com­
fortable. From Scotland I went to London by train as a guest of the 
Air Ministry in a very good sleeper. I met Chaim looking well and in 
rather good spirits. The report of Mrs. Lind.helm was, as I thought, 
rather exaggerated. It was foolish of her to tell us that Chaim ex­
pects a decision any day, What he told her was that everything is 
possible. It may come any day but 1t may also take still months until 
it comes. I personally, after taking stock of the situation, am 
ratger inclined to believe that a decision has not yet .been taken, but 
I may be wrong. Nobody knows what the decision will be. It may be a 
partition, it may be something better, but, anyhow, there is reason to 
be moderately optimistic. 

I discussed with Chaim and the Executive the question of the 
American Delegation and you certainly saw my cable to Arthur. In my 
opinion there is no need for as Delegation now. It is no use for Wise, 
Silver or Lipsky to come now and sit around waiting for a proposal 
which may or may not come. Whenever such a proposal will be made to 
us I am sure that one or two of them will certs.inly get air priority 
to come over right away and after all we do not have to give our reply 
qithin 24 hours, but can always say that we have to wait for our 
American Colleagues. As for the other Delegation as chosen by the 
Emergency Council, I do not see what they will do here. In the meetings 
of the Executive, dealing with the Ben Gurion crisis, they won't sit in 
as my colleagues from Palestine will not agree to it, and as for politi­
cal questions, there is nothing concrete yet to be discussed. I think 
it was a mistake of Chaimts to have urged a Delegation under all circum­
stances and he is inclined now to accept my view. I hope that after 
my cable the Delegation will not hurry to come. If and when a proposal 
will be made, there is a good chance that a real conference of Zionist 
leaders of various countries will be called and that will be the time 
for the American Delegation, including R&rty representatives, to come. 

The Palestine Delegation will probably arrive this week or 
next to solve the Ben Gurion crisis which will be a hard nut to crack 
and I do not know what kind of concrete proposal they will bring. We will 
wait and see. I use the time in making speeches, the usual statements 
to the press and seeing some of the governments in exile and others on 
rescue problems. I hope to be back 1n a rew weeks. I certainly won't 
stay here indefinitely waiting for something to happen. 



Otherwise life is interesting, the food not too bad 
and the temperature in the hotels tolerable. I moved to the 
Grosvenor Hotel as I could not get a suite at the Dorchester. 
I have seen George Becker who is here with the o. w. I. Norman 
Edward is also here. I hope that you are writing to me regularly 
and that the letters will arrive. I am glad that the President 
has appointed the War Refugee Board and that Mr. Morgentha.u is 
in it. I hope that they will find a good Executive Director. 

I hope that your health is alright and that you are 
furnishing the office and making it as dignified as possible. 

I have discussed with Chaim the question of Andrers 
contribution. He agrees to your proposal concerning the dis­
tribution. There is no urging necessity for you to send money. 
Do so after you have received the contribution from Meyer. 

You can show this letter to Wise, Silver and Arthur. 

With hearty greetings to Shirley and to the gang, 

Yours, 

(signed) Nahum• Goldmann 




